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Mui’phy, Erin L.

From: jaime quezon [rjquezon@jawlaw.net)

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 7:19 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Update for Anytime Anyplace, LLC; Document Number L09000056596

Department of Corporations: please update the EIN for Anytime Anyplace, LLC as follows:

Business Name: Anytime Anyplace, LLC
Address: 805 W. Azeele Street
Tampa, FL 33606
Document Number: LO9000056596
Managing Member: Hirsch Family Trust At Throwdown
EIN: 27-0584475

IF you have any questions or need any additionpal information, pleas let me know.

Thank you.

Jaime R. Quezon, Esquire

Wardell & Quezon, P.A.

805 W. Azeele Street

Tampa, Florida 33606

e-mail: rjquezon@jawlaw.net Telephone: (813) 387-3333 Facsimile: (813)
387-3050

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responeible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail at
jwardell@jawlaw.net or by telephcne at {813} 387-3333. Thank you.



